

CURRICULUM VITAE

Annette Isaac

Canada, the Caribbean and the Global South

Credentials

2001	Ph.D. Faculty of Education, McGill University, Montreal, Quebec
1980	M.A., International Affairs, Carleton University, Ottawa, Ontario
1976	B.A. Honours, Languages, University of Alberta, Edmonton, Alberta
1966-69	Advanced Level, General Certificate Exams (GCE), St. Joseph's Convent, San Fernando, Trinidad and Tobago

Career Highlights

Public speaking

August 29, 2017	Keynote address, 55 th Anniversary of Independence of the Republic of Trinidad and Tobago. Consulate General of the Republic of Trinidad and Tobago, Toronto
-----------------	-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Political Science, Carleton University, Ottawa

2012 -2015	Sessional lecturer, Carleton University, Department of Political Science.
2008-2011	Faculty Instructor, Carleton University, Department of Political Science
2006-9	Adjunct Research Professor, Carleton University, Department of Political Science
2004-8	Sessional lecturer, Carleton University, Department of Political Science.

University of Ottawa

2005	Part-time faculty, Institute of Women's Studies, University of Ottawa.
------	------------------------------------------------------------------------

Advisory/Research

2001-2003	Project Advisor, McGill International, Faculty of Education, McGill University, Montreal.
2003	Researcher, Association of Universities and Colleges, Ottawa.

Education/Development Specialist

1992 – 1995	Education and Human Resource Development Specialist Canadian International Development Agency (CIDA), Caribbean and Partnership Programs, Gatineau, Quebec.
-------------	-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Consultancies

1998 – 2003

Education and International Development Consultant, CIDA Peacebuilding Unit

1984 - 2003

International Development Consultant and Principal of Annette Isaac Consulting, Ottawa.